
From: Capital Regional District <no-reply@web-response.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2025 4:29 PM 
To: Legserv <Legserv@crd.bc.ca> 
Subject: New Submission from Addressing the CRD Board & Committees webform - Submission #9 
SID #82 

 

CRD IT SECURITY WARNING: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender 
before clicking on any links or attachments. 

 

Name 
Myna lee Johnstone 
 
I represent 
Local transit users and citizens 
 
Telephone 

 
 
Email address 

 
 
Street Address (optional) 

 
 
Municipality/Electoral Area in which you reside 
Salt Spring Island 
 
I wish to address 
Salt Spring Island Local Community Commission 
 
Meeting Date 
2025-03-13 
 
Agenda Item 
Ganges and transportation  
 
My reason(s) for appearing (is/are) and the substance of my presentation is as follows: 
An update on the bus stops and bus shelters and routes in Ganges 
 
I will attend the meeting 
In person 
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I will have a PowerPoint or video presentation and will submit it at least 24 hours in advance of 
the meeting. 
No 
 
I understand 
Yes 

 




